Legistar: 140078

DISTRICT All
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)

Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Nichaus, Village Manager
DATE: February 26,2014  (COW) (B of T) Date: March 6 .2014
TITLE: Geotechnical Engineering, Construction Material Testing and Environmental

Services Contract

SUBMITTED BY: David A. Dratnol, P.E. Village Engineer M

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Professional services for performing geotechnical engineering, construction material testing and
environmental engineering for CIP projects.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

$204,900.00 / Various Funds (as currently programmed in the CIP)

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X - . Date ;

Finance Director X AR Date_ Z/p /S

Village Manager X____g/2utl & oA t——wo Date ,7;/ //; 22

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.



